Milly Southworth éZ@gP_ﬁ ! se

From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 June 2022 09:24

To: ‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

From Tippy's dad ©@

Kind regards,

Danielle

Danielle Argrave

Torpoint Town Councii Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk a. 1-3 Buller Road
Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

From: Stephen Mahoney <post@westernwebservices.co.uk>
Sent: 20 June 2022 18:18

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Torpeoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

message : Hello Milly, please can you put my enquiry forward to be discussed by the Council.

With Millbrook parish Council getting an EV Charging point through grants, would it be possible for the Torpoint
Town Council to provide some access to Public Electric Vehicle Charging for the residents of Torpoint?

Not everyone in Torpoint has a driveway or access to fit charging points where they live.

The car park at Thankes Park would be an ideal location, but anywhere’s better than nowhere.

We are getting FTTP Broadband why not public charging points. We need to provide the infrastructure for our
greener future to be more viable.

Thanks very much in anticipation.

Stephen Mahoney

name : Stephen Mahoney

email ; stephenmahoney@hotmail.co.uk

contact_details : 12 Kingsley Avenue
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